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175 McDonald Ave., Suite B • Joliet, IL 60431 • 630.682.4700 • fax 630.682.4754 

July 21, 2016 
Mr. William D. Cunningham   
Public Works Administrative Analyst 
Village of Orland Park 
15655 Ravinia Avenue 
Orland Park, Illinois  60462 

SUBJECT: VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, 2016 SANITARY SEWER CLEANING & TELEVISING 
PROGRAM - CONTRACT AWARD RECOMMENDATION 

 
Dear Mr. Cunningham: 

Seven (7) bids were received for the above-referenced project. The lowest responsible bid was received 
from Hydro-Vision Technology L.L.C. of Romeoville, Illinois in the bid amount of $77,523.97. A summary 
of the seven bids received for this project are as follows: 

 Hydro-Vision Technology LLC ........................................................................................... $77,523.97 
 United Septic, Inc. .......................................................................................................... $103,027.00 
 Michel’s Pipe Services. ................................................................................................... $125,385.56 
 National Power Rodding ................................................................................................ $131,556.00 
 Visu-Sewer of Illinois, LLC .............................................................................................. $162,443.90 
 Sheridan Plumbing & Sewer, Inc. ................................................................................... $173,615.05 
 Infra-Track, Inc. .............................................................................................................. $191,093.02 
 
The engineer’s estimate for the above referenced project was $148,033.41. The lowest responsible bidder 
was approximately 48% under the engineer’s estimate. RJN Group has had many positive experiences 
working with Nick Worley and Hydro-Vision Technology on previous projects in the field of sanitary sewer 
cleaning, televising, lining and sewer testing. Therefore, we recommend that the Village award the 
contract for the 2016 Sanitary Sewer Cleaning & Televising Program to Hydro-Vision Technology LLC, in 
the bid amount of $77,523.97. 
 
Please call me with any questions at 630.682.4700 ext. 337. 

Sincerely yours, 

RJN GROUP, INC. 

 

Joseph Sullivan 
Project Manager 
jms/pc 
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